

Minutes pending review and approval at the April 7, 2014 FOTC NAC Meeting.

## **Minutes of the Five Oaks Triple Creek Neighborhood Association Committee (NAC) Meeting**

Tuesday, March 11, 2014, 7:00PM  
Elmonica School Cafeteria  
16950 SW Lisa Court, Beaverton, Oregon

### **Attendees**

David Kamin, Officer Dave VanCleve (BPD), Dave James, Regina Ford, Adam Spang (BPD), Brick Humphrey (BPD), Bob Zahrowski, Debbie Zahrowski, Marc San Soucie (Beaverton City Council), Richard Pickett and TVF&R Firefighters from Station #61.

### **7:00 – 7:05 Welcome & Call To Order**

The meeting was called to order by David Kamin, Chair, Five Oaks Triple Creek NAC (FOTC). Mr. Kamin requested that everyone at the meeting introduce themselves.

### **7:05 – 7:09 Approval of Minutes, Treasury Report & Agenda Additions**

A motion was made and seconded to approve, as recorded, the minutes from the February 11, 2014 meeting.

Mr. Kamin provided the Treasury Report and mentioned that the FOTC NAC has approximately \$7,700 in the treasury.

One agenda addition was requested relating to the Boost the NAC Project.

### **7:09 – 7:14 Announcements**

The Beaverton School District is asking voters to approve a Bond Measure to cover needed building maintenance and technology updates. A handout was circulated containing additional information about the Bond Measure.

**Mayor Denny Doyle will provide a City of Beaverton Update at the Five Oaks Triple Creek NAC Meeting on Monday, April 7<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm at Elmonica Elementary School located at 16950 SW Lisa Street. The Five Oaks Triple Creek NAC will be hosting the meeting and members from the Central Beaverton NAC and the West Slope NAC will also be in attendance. Go to [www.BeavertonOregon.gov/CityUpdate](http://www.BeavertonOregon.gov/CityUpdate)**

Free Tax Preparation help is available through the City's Beaverton Cares Program from now until April 15<sup>th</sup> at the Beaverton Activities Center located at 12500 SW Allen Boulevard. Walk-in tax assistance is available only during the following hours:

Tuesday through Friday: 11:00am - 7:00pm.

Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm.

Sunday and Monday: Closed

7:09 – 7:14 **Announcements** (Continued)

NAC Orientation/Training will be conducted on Wednesday, March 12<sup>th</sup> from 6:00-8:00pm at the Beaverton Activities Center located at 12500 SW Allen Boulevard. RSVP's are requested and interested individuals can contact Jason Wachs at 503.526.2543 or by email at [jwachs@BeavertonOregon.gov](mailto:jwachs@BeavertonOregon.gov) to reserve a seat.

Car Seat Clinics are scheduled for Saturday, March 15<sup>th</sup> at the Kuni Collision Center located at 3725 SW Cedar Hills Boulevard and on Saturday, April 5<sup>th</sup> at the Beaverton City Hall located at 4755 SW Griffith Drive. The clinics run from 9:00am until 12:30pm. Certified technicians will be available to assist individuals with the proper installation of their car seats.

A St. Patrick's Day Celebration will be held during the Beaverton Farmers Market on Saturday, March 15<sup>th</sup> from 11:55am until 1:30pm at the City Park Fountain located at 12455 SW 5<sup>th</sup> Street. The Celebration will include Irish music and entertainment. Beaverton Mayor Denny Doyle will be on hand to help kick off the St. Patrick's Day weekend.

7:14 – 7:22 **Beaverton Police Report** (Moved forward on the agenda.)

Beaverton Police Officer Dave VanCleve informed the attendees that the 2014 Police Service Awards will be conducted at the Southwest Bible Church located at 14605 SW Weir Road on Thursday, April 3<sup>rd</sup> beginning at 5:00pm. The public is invited to attend this 60 minute ceremony to watch 21 individuals and a K-9 receive recognition for their contributions in nine categories of achievement.

A Document Shredding Event is scheduled for Saturday, April 19<sup>th</sup> from 10:00am until 1:00pm at the Tektronix parking lot located 13975 SW Karl Braun Drive. Individuals are limited to three file boxes of papers and are asked to bring a couple of cans of food for the Oregon Food Bank.

The 46<sup>th</sup> Beaverton Police Citizens Academy is scheduled to start on March 5<sup>th</sup> with a full class. There will be another Citizens Academy for interested individuals later in the Fall that will meet on Thursday nights for 12 to 13 weeks. If anyone would like to attend the Academy later this year, they should contact Officer Sean Todd at 503.526.2516.

Officer VanCleve compiled the following **Crime Statistics** for our NAC:

<b>Criminal Mischief</b> -	February = 4	March to Date = 0
<b>Thefts</b> -	February = 8	March to Date = 0
<b>DUII</b> -	February = 0	March to Date = 1
<b>Thefts From Vehicle</b> -	February = 5	March to Date = 1
<b>Stolen Vehicles</b> -	February = 0	March to Date = 0
<b>Burglaries</b> -	February = 2	March to Date = 0

If graffiti shows up on your fence, call the Beaverton Police Department's non-emergency number at 503.629.0111. A case # will be issued with along further instructions.

7:22 – 7:34 **Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue (TVF&R) Report**

Firefighters from TVF&R, Station #61 attended the meeting and distributed a handout entitled **Take 5 To Survive**. The handout identifies a significant number of emergency preparedness projects that a person can complete in 5 minutes that will increase their ability to survive following a major emergency. According to national surveys, lack of time is the most common excuse given by individuals as to why they have not prepared for a major emergency. The projects listed in the handout included: taking 5 minutes to discuss with family members a location to meet should a disaster occur, buying and storing a few cans of food along with a manual can opener, placing extra medication in an emergency kit and many more 5 minute projects. The handout is available to download from the TVF&R website at [www.tvfr.com](http://www.tvfr.com).

Station # 61 remains one of the busiest stations in the District. Between the dates of February 1<sup>st</sup> and March 11<sup>th</sup> the station responded to 134 calls and of those calls, 110 were medical related.

Officially listed as Measure 34-211 on the ballot this May, TVF&R is planning to sunset a 25 cent levy that was passed by the voters in 2000 to support the District and will be requesting that the voters approve a new 45 cent levy to help cover the increased cost of the services that TVF&R provides to the community as well as to cover all the needs related to growth within the District. As mentioned, the last time the voters were asked to vote on a levy for TVF&R was in 2000 and the new 45 cent levy will enable TVF&R to continue to meet their objective of a 6 minute response timeframe.

7:34 – 7:42 **Beaverton Committee for Community Involvement**

Board Member Gayle Seely, NAC Representative to the BCCI, was unable to attend the meeting and requested that Richard Pickett provide the report on the February BCCI Board Meeting.

During the February 24<sup>th</sup> BCCI Board Meeting, a significant amount of time was set aside for the Board Members to review and discuss the 2014 Collective Priorities of Beaverton Mayor Denny Doyle and the Beaverton City Council. Priorities are established annually and are organized around the Beaverton Community Vision Goals as well as the City Council Goals. The Community Vision Goal Areas that are the source of the 2014 Collective Priorities include: Build Community, Vibrant Downtown, Improve Mobility, Responsibly Provide High Quality Public Services and Enhance Livability. The priorities will also be utilized by staff members during the development of the Fiscal Year 2014-15 City Budget. The BCCI Board focused on the 2014 Collective Priorities in order to confirm that the activities of the Board continue to be strategically aligned with the Priorities as well as to assist the Board in identifying opportunities where the BCCI can assist in ensuring that the Priorities become a reality.

As mentioned in the Announcements, NAC Orientation/Training will be conducted on Wednesday, March 12<sup>th</sup> from 6:00-8:00pm at the Beaverton Activities Center located at 12500 SW Allen Boulevard. Board members from the various NACs will be attending.

7:42 – 8:26 **Proposed Public Safety Center Project**

Adam Spang and Brick Humphrey, both with the Beaverton Police Department, attended the meeting to share information and answer questions regarding the proposed Public Safety Center. The existing City Hall where the Police Department is located was considered to be a temporary facility for the Department back in 1986. Since 1986 the Department has increased in size from 63 employees to 175 employees and the original facility is no longer capable of efficiently supporting the current and future requirements of the Department.

The officers distributed a handout entitled Consolidate, Prepare, Renew: A Public Safety Center for Beaverton's future. Consolidation would enable the public safety operations to be located at one facility resulting in a savings of \$140,000.00 annually that is currently being spent to rent several Department related sites within the city. The proposed project would prepare the Department to meet Beaverton's future needs and will provide the Department with a facility that meets the seismic standards needed to withstand a major earthquake. The project will also allow the Department to renew and reuse the current City Hall after the Mayor's office and other administrative offices move to The Round. The Oregonian has taken the position that there is a strong argument for moving forward with the Public Safety Center Project.

In the coming weeks Police Chief Spalding and other Beaverton City leaders will out in the community to share information and answer questions regarding the proposed Public Safety Center. Individuals interested in taking a tour of the current police facilities can contact Holly Thompson at 503.526.2658 or send her an email at [htompson@BeavertonOregon.gov](mailto:htompson@BeavertonOregon.gov). For the latest information [www.RenewForOurBlue.com](http://www.RenewForOurBlue.com).

8:26 – 8:29 **Autumn Ridge Park Restoration Update**

NAC Chair David Kamin thanked everyone that volunteered at the March 8<sup>th</sup> work party and mentioned that the next work party is scheduled for Saturday, April 26<sup>th</sup>. The current phase of the work involves removing blackberry bushes and ivy. Work parties run from 9:00am until 12:00 noon and light refreshments are provided. This is the sixth year of the project and everyone is welcome to participate. The park is located two blocks west of NW 173<sup>rd</sup> on Autumn Ridge Drive.

8:29 – 8:44 **Boost the NAC Project**

Board Member Regina Ford informed the meeting attendees that the Boost the NAC Project will be deployed in the next couple of weeks. The Project is a collaborative effort of Ms. Ford and Board Member Gayle Seely. The Project is intended to introduce the FOTC NAC, and its activities and services, to the community of individuals who currently live in apartments within the NAC boundaries. The project team is in the process of contacting the managers of the largest apartment complexes to schedule site visits and meet residents. The team will report on their efforts and the feedback they receive at a future NAC meeting.

8:44 **Meeting Adjourned**

Minutes submitted by Richard Pickett.